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From: John R Harrison

Date: 2018-10-16 08:01

To: shizp

Subject: Re: Fw: geometricaigebranew

Dear Zhiping,

| apologize for the delay in getting back to you. | have now at last
thoroughly reviewed and tested the new geometric algebra material. It is
all very nice --- thank you to you and all the others who have worked on
it!

| am certainly very eager to add it to the HOL Light distribution,
perhaps this week with your approval?

My inclination is to add it as a file "Multivariate/geometricalgebra.mi”
in the main Multivariate directory, since it is nicely integrated with

all the existing material. Does that sound good or would you prefer to
have another separate subdirectory? Either way | think we can leave
the "new” out of the name since this is the first version actually
distributed with HOL Light.

| suggest we should also slightly change the attribution into a formal
copyright statement, since | believe this is beneficial for the debian
packaging of HOL Light. Would this be appropriate?
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